Office of Commissioner of the Revenue
Karen I. Rose
, 345 South Main Street, Room102
P. O. Box 20031

A Harrisonburg, Virginia 22801-7531
ctycomm(@harrisonburgva.gov
Phone 540-432-7704 Fax 540-432-7781

June 16, 2015

Mr. Chris Brown
Attorney

City of Harrisonburg
345 S Main St
Harrisonburg, VA 22801

Dear Chris,

Pursuant to Virginia Code §58.1-3981A, I certify that $3,242.41 of the 2014 Business, Professional
and Occupational License tax and $6,999.34 of the 2015 Business, Professional and Occupational
License tax should be refunded to WilcoHess LLC for discontinuation of a portion of their business.
The 2014 amount shall accrue interest at the rate of 6% from March 1, 2014 until issuance date of

the check.

I certify this amount to be correct to the best of my knowledge.
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Karen 1. Rose
Commissioner of the Revenue

The City With The Planned Future




